Zcom, Inc.

7F-2, No.9, Prosperity 1St RD., Science-Based Industrial Park,
‘ /‘g Hsinchu, Taiwan R.O.C.
TEL: (886)-3-3577364 ext.147
FAX: (886)-3-5639241

Dear Sir,

We, the undersigned, would like to apply FCC Permissive Class II change for our
original FCC ID: M4Y-06260. The only modification of the device is changing the

antenna type.

The antennas are identical, except for the deletion of the cable.

The original antenna is a Dipole antenna with 1.5m length cable, and the purpose is
for user to select for using, and the new one is a Dipole antenna which connect to
EUT directly.

The new antenna is affixed to the EUT using a unique connector, which allows for

replacement of a broken antenna, but DOES NOT use a standard antenna jack.

The whole structure, main PCB and all components are perfectly identical.

The EUT with new antenna has been tested and meet the requirement of FCC part 15.

The antenna photo is saved as attaché file” Antenna.pdf”
Please review our application.
If you have any further questions, please contact us. Thanks for your help.

Best Regards,

/@j [sa/

Z-Com,Inc.




